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Below you will find a few totally unsolicited emails with feedback that has been received from
previous customers. The email addresses have been supplied, with the owner’s permission,
for you to contact them with any queries you may have.
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From: michael staines [michaelstaines @amx.co.uk] Sent: Thu11/03,/2010 15:23
I To: nick @marketsmastered. com
Co
Subject: trade with a day job
Hello there Nick, =

Firstly can vou send me over 2 copy of trade m the zone’ which I believe vou have 23 an cbook ? Thank vou.

Tve had vour trade with 2 day job for 6 weeksnow znd I 2m plezsed to report that T started trading with “real’ money 2 week age, My paper trading went well and 1
can now see that yvour system is 2 lot better then some of the other rubbish that I bought over the years. Your daily emails have helped a great deal, 2s well as
answeting my mitizl queries very promptly. So 2 big thumbs up from me then !

My plan iz to trade slowly until the summer and then get going with ene of vour other strategys. T hope you can sort out 2 deal for me 77

All the best,
Mick s
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This message has been replied to or forwarded,
From: Petula Marrison [tabbykitten @london. com] sent: Mon 02/05/2011 13:33
Ta: nick@marketsmastered. com 1
i Cc
|
Subject: Your evening system
i =
|| | Good afterncon Nick, =
A very short email from me today to give wou a bit of feedback re: your evening system that I bought 2 months
| | ago. The actual trading manual was well written and I could understand everything you explained within it. I
||| have previously bought two other systems owver the last wear and they were very "hazy' in comparison, so well
done on that point. I did as wyou said and just paper traded for a certain number of trades, this was after 3
days of reading the actual manual to understand all the concepts.My paper trading was successtul and I =
managed to spot the same trades as you do every night, so I was encouraged to try trading at 10 pence per pip
with the company you recommended. So far, I have not had a losing evening while trading with real money, so |
again I am very pleased with my progress. Also your email helpline is really 1st class, I only emailed twice |
but received a reply within one hour. Once I have traded thiz evening system of wour s for a Tew more months [ |
I will be back to try wour anytime system if I may? I originally bought wour systems as 1t was recommended by
a website that carried out an extensive test, and also another trader recommended 1t to me as well (Damon
E1Tiott) and I am glad I took the plunge. I hope wou are having a nice bank holiday break, and I'11 be in
touch soon with more progress reports.
A1l the best - Petula N
| |
tabbykitten@london.com I
b
L _— - - . . -




[ — — IE' ~
.'/ 'ﬂ\\l"': =~ &> ¥ )7 Trading System - Message (HTML) l = 3
g =

—v'/ Message L7

3 % ; | B34 Find &
] i x 1 So B — % Safe Lists v + IE '
\ s _;5 e & b 2y Related ~ ?—'
Reply Reply Forward || Delete Moveto Create Other Block Mot Junk Follow Mark as send to
to All Folder~ Rule Acdions~ || Sender — Up~ Unread || ki Select~ Onelote
Respond Actions Junk E-mail IF] Options IF] Find Onekote
From: g.davis@techie.com Sent:  Sun 06,/02/2011 14:05
To: nick@marketsmastered.com
Cc
Subject: Trading System
. e
Hello Mick, —

Really pleased with my progress so far with your starter strategy 'trade with a day job' since starting in Movember last year. | did
as you said and demo traded it for 3 weeks in which time | took 45 trades and then started real trading with 50 pence trades
which was not too much to stake so it was really relaxed. | only had £300 to put into my trading account, but that has now more
than trebled in size and | am now trading at £2 per point.

| found the manual easy to understand and the strategy was quite simple to grasp, and from almost the beginning | was taking
the same trades as you were as you highlighted in your daily email to me. That breakdown of each days trades was invaluable
for me and has really taught me to be a professional trader - thanks very much. | was worried that it was going to be too
complicated but it was easy to set up my chart and everything can be done on my old laptop without modemn graphics. A new
laptop is going to be my first big buy with trading profits though, in a few months

So a big thank you for getting me on the first rung of the trading ladder, | am looking forward to a year with more money to
spend and a lot of my dreams are going to be fulfilled, | have this feeling its going to be a lovely 2011.

Also a big thank you for the document you sent earlier today showing your experiences over the last 15 years on which
candlesticks work best with Forex charts - really interesting and is going to make my trading even more profitable.

All the best GRANT
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You forwarded this message on 20,/11,/2010 17:30.
| From: bert simmons [bertsimmons1@gmail.com] Sent: Sat 20/11/2010 17:30
| To: nick@marketsmastered.com
Cc
Subject: trading systems
-
Hello Nick, W
Thanks for the AnvTime svstem that vou sent over last month, [ have started trading it very slowly, but I am happy to
report I am now staking 2pounds per point (up from 1 pound).
My trading in the evening with vour system is continuing well, I am upto 14 pounds per point now and my account is
standing at over 9300 GBP. 4
I found an email that I sent vou in January 2010 just a few davs after I bought vour evening svstem, and
embarrassingly I was moaning at vou about the fact that I couldn't be bothered to leamn vour system, and I really
thought that trading was not for me. Your reply, that offered encouragement, really put me on the right road, and it
was only a month later that I started trading with real monev after mv demo trading period. I am so glad I did not give
up and thank vou verv much for insisting that I got off mv arse and applied myself My teachers at school said the I
same thing, but I did not listen to them, hence [ was alwavs in low paid jobs for most of mv life. I now work for mv
son, 5o at least the payv is better than being on the bins !! Hope vour having a nice weekend and thanks for everything.
Regards, Bert
-~
\ =
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From: j.silverio@adexec.com Sent: Mon 27,/09/2010 15:35
To: nick@marketsmastered.com
Cc
Subject: evening trade system l
Hi Mick, —

Thank you for your daily emails that show your actual trade - they are very useful, especially in the first week of receiving your
manual. | have had your system for 3 weeks, and | am happily trading the same as you do every evening, and | shall be trading
with real money as from today. My demo trading has gone well, so | am confident with my next move. As you know, | am trading
in conjunction with a friend of mine, Andrew Charlton,and he is at the same position as | am with regard to trading with real mony
Naw.

Over the last 24 months we have bought 5 other systems, and the only one we have done any good with (apart from yours) is
Damon Elliot's Piptatsic, the rest were absolute rubbish, and | personally have leamed that price is not a determining factor. We
have paid £2000 for a system that did not work from day one, so yours is astounding value for money.

| have read on one forum that a coupleof people had problems trading with one part of your system, all | can say is they must
be very stupid, it is childs play as far as | am concemed. There is nothing trncky about the strategy, but | believe some people
are so desperate to become a trader that they overlook the fact that they are probably not suited to a career as a financial trader
I You can't tell them though can you 77

Keep the emails coming and | will let you know how | am getting on in the next few months.

Yours sincerely,

Jose Silverio
e
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From: david cole [davidcoles06@hotmail.co. uk] Sent: Wed 09,/02,2011 14:59
To: nick@marketzmastered.com
Cc 1
Subject: full-time trading 2 i
i i

Good afternoon Mick,

Well this is my 4th week of full-time trading and I am enjoying it so much. My trading account has gone from £3500 to nearly £6000
(this morning) by trading your anytime system in the mornings and also your trade with a day job system after Spm. I must admit I
have been trading all day and a lot of the evening but I can see how I can just do the London opening session early in the morning
and then come back late afternoon and trade your evening system. I can earn enough from those 2 sessions to be able to take most
of the day off and still earn double what I was earning with my full-time job.

Thanks for everything Nick and I will keep in in touch
Yours sincerely,

David Cole.
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From: peter judge-patterson [stupidirader @hotmail. com] sent: Thu10,/06/201012:12
To: nick@marketsmastered.com
Cc
| |
|| Subject: USA Forex system
o 2
Good morning Nick, il
‘|| A belated thank you email today for your USA Forex system that I bought in March. It is a nice, simple system
and I am getting on well with it. T find time to trade it probably 2 or 3 days a week, although I have been trading
'l | at work during the day when there is nobody else in the office ! It is as profitable as you say !!
I trade your evening system every day now, and I am at £12 per pip would you believe, which is a nice
comfortable level for me for the time being. I have been told that I can retire in September so I am looking
forward to proper fulltime trading after that. I am now earning more from trading than the day job anyway now, [=
so it does seem pointless coming in to the office every day !
And lastly, thank you very much for the 'free’ trading system you sent me yesterday, it looks very good. I will
integrate it into my daily trading quite easily !
I wish you well after your recent stay in hospital.
Yours sincerely, I
Peter.
Peter M. Judge-Patterson MEBA
stupidtrader@ hotmail.com L
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From: Charles Andrew Crossingham [get. the.nurse @live.com] Sent: Mon 07,/02/2011 08:41
Tar: nick@marketsmastered. com
Cc "
Subject: trading in the morning :
| 2

I am now finally feeling as though I am a proper trader Nick. I started learning your anytime system just before Christmas, and
although I couldn't really devote as much time as I wanted to, I did manage to get in front of my computer from 7 o'clock every
morning for an hour. I have spent the whole of January and the 1st week of Feb demo trading and that has gone ok, and over the
weekend I put some more money into my Capital Spreads account and I will be trading for real tomorrow morning. I am so excited -
this has been a very long road to get to this point in my trading, I started learning in 2008 and bought some really dreadful systems,
"l | butIsuppose its all part of the learning curve. There is no such thing as the haoly grail and the only way anyone will make a success
of this trading game is to work really hard and learn as much as possible. There are no shortcuts, as with anything in life, those who
work the hardest get the rewards. Very pleased I bought your system, and at last my ambition to be a proper financial trader is
becoming reality. Have a good day Nick and I will let you know how I get on this week.

All the best from Charlie s
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From: MARGARET DOBSON [mdodob @aim.com] sent: Wed 09/03,/2011 10:34
To: MICK@MARKETSMASTERED. COM
Cc
Subject: YOUR TRADIMG SYSTEMS
'

GOOD MORNING MICK

THIS IS THE FIRST TIME | HAVE EMAILED YOU SINCE | PURCHASED YOUR EVENING SYSTEM DURING THE XMAS
HOLIDAYS. | MUST SAY IT IS VERY WELL WRITTEN AND EASY TO UNDERSTAND, AND | COMPLETED THE LEARMING
PART QUITE QUICKLY WITHOUT ANY HELP FROM YOU (AS YOU KMNOW)

FOR GUIDANCE TO ANYONE WHO WOULD LIKE TO KNOW, THERE ARE ONLY TWO SIMPLE THINGS THAT HAPPEN OM
THE CHART AND WHEN THEY HAPPEM TOGETHER YOU THEMN SET UP A TRADE. THIS IS SIMPLICITY ITSELF. THE DEMO
TRADING TOOK ME 3 WEEKS, AS | WANTED TO COMPLETE 50 TRADES BEFORE | STARTED USING WY OWN MONEY. |
STARTED TRADING WITH £200 AT THE BEGINMING OF FEBRUARY AND SINCE THEN | HAVE ONLY HAD TWO LOSING
EVEMING - THE SAME AS YOU | BELIEVE?

AS | AM UPTO SPEED WITH THAT SYSTEM, | WOULD LIKE TO NOW BUY YOUR ANYTIME SYSTEM SO | CAN TRADE IN THE
EARLY MORNING BEFORE WORK. PLEASE LET ME KNOW HOW MUCH IT 157

| WILL LOOK FORWARD TO LEARNING THE NEW SYSTEM AND | AM SURE IT WILL BE AS PROFITABLE AS THE ONE |
ALREADY HAVE.

YOUR SINCERELY, MARGARET

PS PLEASE PASS THIS ON TO ANYOMNE WHO IS NOT SURE ABOUT PURCHASING A SYSTEM FROM YOU - ALL | CAN SAY
IS YOU WOULD BE MAD MOT TO DO IT. IT IS A WOMDERFUL OPPORTUNITY TO LEARN TO TRADE IN AN EASY WAY WITH
A SIMPLE SYSTEM. IF A 62 YEAR OLD WOMAN CAN DO [T, ANYONE CANI -
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You forwarded this message on 12/03/2010 10:23.

From: mick55@amx. es Sent:  Fri12/03/2010 09:13
To: nick@marketsmastered. com
Co max @marketsmastered.com

N Subject: Good Morning '_

Helle ~ just 2 quick note to thank you for the additional sbocks you sent me at the begmning of the month 1 have now fmished them all. great read, 2l of them. I
have a list of other trading books I can send you if vou want - although vou probably zlrezdy have them !

Thawve searched the mtemet for 2 decent system to trade part-time and I 2m glad to report that vour evening sysytem has hit the mark. T have fmished the paper
tradng part and now I 2m on £1 per pip. After previous disasters with other systems my IG Index trading sccount had enly £330 left i it, but T have had 2 steady
merease over the past few wesks and I am now over £500 | ] am so pleased. I kmow you have told me this before, but when can I go onto £2 per pip 7 1 2m very
keen to get this account back to the £2000 I once had m tthdy wife still thmks there 15 loads m it !

T am glad I was recommended to your sit= (by Andy) and I hope you have 2 nice weskend.
T will weait for your reply.
Eimnd regards

Mick
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From: debbie smith [brightyoungthing333@live. co.uk] sent:  Fri03/12/2010 16:28

To: Markets Mastered
Cc
Subject: FW: Your trading systems

Hello Nick, As I promised you a few weeks ago, I am going to quickly chronicle my experience with your anytime system. I have
had your evening strategy for a year now, and [ am trading at £7 per pip although you have told me on numerous occasions that I
could trade at more as my account is now built up to just over £11,000

My trading with the anytime system is confined to early morning before I go to work, and I manage to get a few trades on the major
FX pairs after 6am when the London session starts to get going. I am trading at £3 per pip with that system with a separate account,
so I can compare the profits at the end of the month. It also helps as I am also comparing 1G index and CMC markets. I have a
target of 20 pips in the evening and 15 pips in the morning and together my trading is providing me with a regular income into my
trading account. I draw a bit out each month, but the majority is left in there, so that I can go full-time trading this time next year.
Someone else in my office did that a few months ago, and he has sparked my imagination, and I will do it come what may !!

The books you sent me were very useful as well, and if anyone asks me I will recommend you wholeheartedly as my experience
with you and max has been trouble-free over the past year. I also have Damon Elliott's system but I favour yours over his, so I do
not trade it any more. I am also the owner of a few other useless strategies, and one day I shall delete them from my hard drive !!
Hope you are better after your summer of ill-health!

Thanks, Debbie

k1

/Eg_ﬂ\l | @ G \1; Untitled - Message (HTML) =HECIN X

—-/l Message

3 & \ . —
3 | X A= @ soreus - B [Hy A0 £
n ) oot Oy Related - —
Reply Reply Forward Delete Move to Create Other Block lot Jun Follow Mark. as send to

to All Folder~ Rule Acdions~ || Sender Up~ Unread || ki Select~ Onekote
Respond Actions Junk E-mail IF] Options IF] Find OneMote

This message has been replied to or forwarded.
From:
To: Mick@MarketsMastered. com
Lo
Subject:

©

Christiaan van Buuren [c.vanbuuren13@europe. com] Sent:  Tue 03/05/2011 10:27

Good moming Nick,

Things are going very well with your evening strategy that | purchased from you in February this year. | am happy
that | get exactly the same trades as you do, but in April 1 actually managed more pips than you did as | did not have
as many holidays as you !! Well done for being able to though !! My score for April came out at +181 pips | am please
to say.

1 can confirm to anyone who maybe interested in getting their trading in order and finally being profitahle (as | am
now - after 3 years of trying) that MarketsMastered system for evening trading is very good and it does what you say
it will. Your emails are always precise, to the point and articulate, and the knowledge you have of the markets is a
lot greater than anyone | have come across in the past 2 years of trying to leamn to trade.

You actually teach people to trade rather than just giving out signals which in the long run is a much hetter het (pls
excuse the joke) and 1 have advanced so much this year with your guidance. If anyone is in doubt whether to buy
your evening strategy they should take the plunge and just do it. there will he no regrets.

Thanks for everything Nick

With Kind regards, Chritiaan
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From: Christopher Wiliamson [travelHight55@live. com] sent: Tue 29/03,/2011 17:29
Tao: Markets Mastered
Cc
Subject: AnyTime system
- a,
Good aftemoon MNick, —
Ireally did not think that I would ever become a momings person, but you have managed to change me. T have to get off to work at & o'clock
so I would stay in bed until the very last moment before T had to get down the road to catch the bus, but my enthusiasm for trading that I now
have, thanks to you, means I am wide awake at 6 o'clock now ranng to go with vour Anytime system. [ only trade for a few hours per day m
the moming (and sometimes in the evening) but profits are consistent pleased to say
Thave traded on and off for the last 3 years without much success but I must admit I am now profitable at last with your early moming 1
system. [ average around 100 pomts per week, so that equates to around £400-£500 extra a week which does me just fine at the moment. I
am not spending any of it, just compounding it as you have suggested.
Your desire for us to be great traders i1s the one thing that malkes vou stick out m my opiruon, the amount of additional stuff vou send us allis
amazing, [ really get the feeling vou gemunely care about us. I have bought 7 other so called systems in the past 3 years and I have to say LA
vour Any Time system is head and shoulders abowve the rest. Thanks Nick for vour help, and also for your prompt reply to my emails in the
first few weeks when I joned vou.
Thope everything iz good with yvou, and I'll keep in touch with more results later.
All the best mate, Chris L 4
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From: Duncan Dewer [duncan.dewer @inuxmail.org] Sent:  Tue 03/05/2011 10:01
To: nicki@marketsmastered. com
Co
Subject: trading with your systems
hellc nick thanks for the anytime system it blooming good and has got me to where 1 am at the moment with my
trading account
1 just trade in the morning before i go to work and 1 can get arcund 20-25 points 1 get up at & cclock and
"l | trade for an hour or sc and then call it & day after an hour or soc or if i get to 25 pointa i |
fl | manual simple to understand and your support i3 brilliant with all the extra stuff you sent me all the 3
M| | trading kocks and bits on how to get my mind in the right place its been invaluable
1 started trading abocut 5 years agc but have never found a system that has got me consistent earnings so ive
probably lest arcund £6000 in that time but my account is back upto £2400 at the mo and is getting better L_|
every day thanks mate
if anyone wants to know about your aystem from a customer pecple are welcome to email me
thanks for evrything nick i really appreciate it
cheers duncan
-~
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[
From: trewv 20 10@boats4u. com Sent:  Fri 12/03/2010 09:36
To: nick@marketsmastered. com
Cc b
Subject: trading system
| | Good moming Nic, ||
|| | 'Big thank you for your evening system that | bought in January. It is working well, my trading account is now increasing and 3
i | your customer service and email helpline is great. Happy for you to use this on your website feedback page.
|| | My dream of fulltime trading is getting nearer - so very happy.
Cheers,
Trevor.
=
N = — — T
; : Y- - - —ulEh \
J’@LH T A ) = Trade with day job systern - Message (HTML)
- Message @
T o 34 Find )
i i‘k % x B el — safe Lists = v ¥ 5 )
« - el A L & el 1y Related ~ a4 I
Reply Reply Forward | Delete Moveto Create Other Block - Mot Junk Follow Mark as 5end to
to All Folder= Rule Actions~ | Sender Up~ Unread ki Select ~ OneMote
Respond Actions Junk E-mail L] COptions L] Find COneMote
From: conde.alexis@iname ., com Sent: Fri 19/03/2010 10:06
To: nick@marketsmastered.com
Co
Subject: Trade with day job system

[ » 1

Hi Nick,
A quick email before | am off on my hols just to say thanks.

As you know, | was having a bit of trouble with my trading, and although | had got to grips with your evening system, | was still
having trouble with the psychological part - as you describe it, the fear/greed thing. When | look back over the last 5 years, |
think | have always had trouble - as | have bought some good systems - FTSE wealthbuilder, Pipstastic etc.

The new addition to your manual that you sent over a couple of weeks ago has really got me trading in a turbocharged manner.
After all these years of struggling | am now placing trades faultlessly one after the other, so you can guess what my account
looks like { | have attched a copy) As you can see, | have increased my account by 22% in just one week | | obviously did a lot
of reading about the way your mind plays games with you when you are starting to leamn to trade, but | never believed it. | do
Now.

| am so glad you have included the new part, | have tumed a comer | Thank you very much. My husband still thinks | am mad,
but I'll show him my account after a month, then he will be quiet | suspect!

| will be in touch in a couple of weeks after | return, to let you know how | am fairing

All the best, Alexis

Alexis Conde
Operations Director

conde.alexiz@iname . com

A e e e F_ e d = I




i )

——— = =5
\\I = - @~ F \] = Update - Message (HTML] L = S

—~‘/ Message 'Q)
3 ¥ : 5 || 38 Find & 2
] i X 1 So B — % Safe Lists - v ¥ 'E |
\ s _'$ e & ] 1y Related ~ ?—'
Reply Reply Forward | Delete Moveto Create Other Block Mot Junk Follow Mark as 5end to
to All Folder~ Rule Actions~ || Sender — Up~ Unread | kWi eled~ OneMote
Respond Adions Junk E-mail IF] Options IF] Find OneMote
From: Joanna Blakeney [joannablakeney@yahoo.co.uk] sent:  Sun 30/05/2010 15:49
To: nick@marketsmastered. com
Cc N
Subject: Update L
v . v v v » v 2 i
hiva nick - though i would give vou an update after buying vour anvtime svstem in march. I had a couple of weeks of [ |||
paper trading before I was happv trading the anvtime svstem with real money and i started off at £1 per pip as vou
suggested. | am now at £2 per pip with that but not taking anv money out of my trading account vet. I only trade this
svstem on fridays and also some momings before i go to work 3
The evening svstem is still goingok and i am now trading at £6 per pip, so i am eaming around £600 per week although
this week was extremely good, so i think i cleared just over a £1000 ! As vou have suggested i am keeping all the
money in my trading account and not spending it vet. B
One thing Ineed to know is about trading the anvtime system onl and 2 hour charts can vou send me some pointers
and my friend simon hughes will be emailing vou next week about the evening system as he wants to start now
All the best -jo
e
u
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You forwarded this message on 21,09/2010 158:36.
From: Joe Miskin [j_miskin@easy. com] sent:  Tue 21,/09/2010 16:06
Tan: nick@marketsmastered. com
Cc
Subject: Trade with a day job system L
rFs
Hello Nick,
I bought vour evening trading svstem about 3 weeks ago, and I thought I would give vou some feedback. The manual
is well written, and I understand all the concepts that vou explain in it. You daily email that vou send to me helps with
the understanding of the strategv, and I have now finished demo trading the svstem after the recommended amount of |=
trades. I will be going 'live' this week - | am just waiting for Capital Spreads to acknowledge mv deposit that I made
vesterdav (to load my trading account)
Now that I fullv understand the system, it is quite obvious why it works so well. It is head and shoulders above the
dross that [ have spent mv hard-eamed money on in the past. I was actually recommend to vou after the review that
Graham did on his website - I thought his 3 month test of vour system was very comprehensive (and accurate it tums i
out !1)
I will keep vou informed of mv progress over the next few months - but if the past 3 weeks are anv indication, I shall I
be happv I bought from vou.
All the best mate, Joe Mislan
b
| |
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From: donalddmorris @aol. co.uk Sent: Mon 28/02/2011 14:25
To: nick@marketsmastered.com
Cc
Subject: You Any-Time trading system.

Good afternoon Nick,

This is a short note/email to say | am getting on well with your Any-Time trading system. | finished the demo trading period just
after Christmas and began trading at 10 pence per point. | have progressed from that level and | am now at £1 per point after 2
months and | am eaming a consistent 23 points per day (my target) part-time before | go off to work. My train to London is at
8.15am so | always manage to get a couple of hours trading in before that. | am excited to see what | shall be eaming in 3
months time as | am compounding all my profits, and not spending any of it. My goal is fulltime trading by the end of the year
which | have worked out is entirely feasible.

Although | am not (yet) an expert trader, | am a bit of an expert on trading systems and my ‘crap’ filter is very highly tuned after 3
years of buying some pretty rubbish systems over the intemet. | have even bought some systems that have been tested by
trading comparison sites and they have tumed out to be useless. | have to say though, your Any-Time system is the best | have
come across, and the way it works so simply makes it obvious why it cannot fail. The way you have constructed it shows you
certainly know the markets inside out, and waiting for the two things to happen before a trade i1s entered makes so much sense.

| have thought of designing my own system, but | would have to forward test it for a few years, and then it may not work so it is
then back to the drawing board to start again, so the only option is really to buy an "off-the-peg’ strategy, but then you have
hundreds to choose from. Being able to contact your customers personally was a great help and gave me confidence that | was
buying a good system with excellent feedback and customer service. If anyone wants to leamn to trade the markets, they must
buy your system simple as that.

Hope you had a good holiday, and | am looking forward to your daily emails again showing us your trades with the systems.
Yours faithfully,

Donald

Donald . Maorris
donalddmorrisi@aol. co.uk

3|
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From: Tracy Legg-Smith [dancetracy @live.co.uk] Sent: Wed 23,/02,/2011 19:19
To: nick@marketsmastered.com
Cc
Subject: Trading with Markets mastered
e

Good evening Mick,

Re: Evening System Purchase 6th Feb 2011

well with it.

rocket science - charge more !!

only 38 after all and I have all my own teeth, and no mortgage !!

With best wishes,

Tracy.

I am perhaps unusual as a customer as at the time of purchasing your evening trade system I already had been trading my own
systemn for around 9 months. I have always been profitable with it and I was (at that time) trading at £10 per pip and doing very

I had heard some good things about your systems via the web so I thought that I would try one of them as they are so cheap
compared with a lot of the other trading strategies available. The system of my own works at the London open at 8am so adding
your one just enhanced my earnings without having to trade for much longer each day. I am self-employed so I can do my day job
around trading, I have a four web businesses so I can work in the middle of the night if T wish.

As a (reasonably) seasoned trader I can say that your manual is well written and the methodology is simple as easy to understand. I
read through it 3 imes and then configured the charts onto my MT4 platform. I demo traded from day 1 and I started (against the
advice in your manual)} trading with real money on day 4 - it is that simple to pick-up. There is one idea I have taken from your
system and incorporated into mine which makes it more profitable - thank you Mick !

With regard to the price of your system - its way too cheap - £89 for a system that gives me £100 every evening virtually, it's not

Any way, I'll be in touch in a couple of months to let you know how I'm getting on, I am still at £5 per pip with your system at the

moment (£11 with my own system) but I will soon up that to the same level as my system. My goal is to have enough money in my
trading account so that I can just trade at (say) £50 per pip for just one day a week and not work at all for the other 6 days. I have
loads of hobbies so finding something to do with my time off is not difficult. Use the time to search out a new boyfriend perhaps, I'm
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From:

To: Mick Trader MarketsMastered

Cc

Subject: Hi Mick
Hi Mick,
Really pleased with my first month of trading with vour evening system with REAL
maney. I demo traded for 4 weeks prior to that and then put £100 into my trading
account at smart live markets (as vou suggested)and started at just 10 pence per pip
at the end of January., so it was nice and easy, very relaxzed trading. This past month
(February) I have managed 260 pips, and I have stepped up my trading stakes from 10
pence to 40 pence during the last 2 weeks. You advice was to take it slowly so I
would not he forced into psyvchological problems and I must say that wou were right. I
am trading with a very relaxed mind, so different to my last 2 years of trving to
learn to trade.
All in all, I have lost over £11,400 in the past 24 months by purchasing useless
systems from people who are clearly HNOT traders, they were just system sellers. It is
refreshing to meet someone who has traded for most of his life and has onlv recently
started selling his systems - it certainly shows in vour professionalism. And also
wvou know the answer to any guestion thrown at vou, i1f vou remember, I actually sent
vou 17 emails before I went ahead and bought yvour starter system - sorry about that.
but I was so sceptical after my disasterous history in trading-spread hetting.
I have heen close to divorce due to the money I have lost, and I must admit, I kept
it guiet from my wife but she found out in the end. That was a horrible evening, I
will MEVER forget it. ©She knows about my trading now, and is a hit happier due to
the low stakes I am trading with. Once I explained that she mavbe able to give up her
joh when I start trading with bigger stakes, she seemed a bit more enthusiastic ahout
the whole thing.
Also thanks for the 'goals' book vou sent me, I have read it through 4 times and have
done 3,6 month and 1 and 5 vear plans and I am sticking to them wvia dailv targets. It
1z so easy the way the book explains the concept of goals, 1t almost compels you to
follow the instructions!
Right, must get back to work, my boss keeps coming over to look at what I'm doing on
the computer, nosey B#gger. I really want to kiss him GOODBYE weryv soon |l BTW hope
vou're enjoyving vour holiday, wvou deserve 1t.
Thanks & Begards - Mickew

Mike Belsham [mbelsham @ymail. com] Sent: Thu 24,/02,/2011 10:09
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You forwarded this message on 26/09/2010 12:37.
From: nigel king [nigelkng50@qgooglemail.com] sent: Tue 09/03/2010 11:54
Tan: nick@marketsmastered. com
Cc
Subject: thanks nick
. . -
Hi Nick & Max m
I know vou haven't heard from me for a while, so [ thought I would drop vou aquick line as promised to let vou know
what's hapening with work
My biggest news is that [ have eventually given up work at the car valeting place at the end of Jan - my profits from
vour evening syvstem would have allowed that a while ago, but I wanted to master the anytime strategy first while T
still had mv wages coming in. Plus mv wife was very reluctant for me to chuck it all in as I was made a manager last |
summer after being there for 7 vears. I do still have grief from her, but I booked a holiday vesterdav in Egvpt forthe 2 |
of us so that appeased her slightlv ! And depleted my trading account a bit at the same time |! We haven't had a
holidav for 6 vears.
I am averaging around £400 a week from the evening svstem, and mv earnings from the anvtime system are all being
compounded. T am still only trading at £5 per pip although mv trading account is big enough to trade at a much higher
level (as vou told me before xmas) but I much prefer to play it safely. I am increasing my account by £300-£600 per
week by trading the anytime strat and not touching the monev from it. L4
The other reason for emailing vou todav is to ask if vou can sort out a deal for mv on vour other system - the USA
forex one. Please let me know how much. How much does it differ form the anytime one ?
Anvway sorry to go on and I'll look forward to an email back. I'm away until Friday so don't expect a reply straight
awayv !
Cheers. Nigel 1

C

heck back regularly for updates to these emails!




